

















SIGMA THETA TAU

Awarded at the Delta Rho Chapter of the Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing
Induction Ceremony at Thomas Jefferson University on May 2, 2001.

Sigma Theta Tau, International Honor Society of Nursing, was founded in 1922 by six nurses at the Indiana University
School of Nursing in Indianapolis, Indiana. Currently, there are 392 chapters affiliated with more than 400 colleges and
universities worldwide and more than 260,000 members. Eight international chapters are located in Australia, Canada,
Saudia Arabia, South Korea and Taiwan. Chapters exist at colleges and universities with accredited programs granting
baccalaureate and higher degrees in nursing. The Society’s name comes from the Greek words storga, tharos and tima,
meaning "love, courage, honor." Delta Rho Chapter was founded in 1980 and is committed to nursing scholarship,
leadership and clinical excellence. In 1995, 1997 and 1999, the Delta Rho Chapter received the Chapter Key Award for
overall member excellence. Individuals are selected for Sigma Theta Tau on the basis of excellence and faculty
recommendations addressing scholarship, leadership, creativity, professional standards and commitment.

Undergraduate Students Sandra Ann Sweeney Kathy S. Fowler Linda Lee Stokes
Christina Mary Ackerman Nyree Ann Tedesco Laura Diane Gebers Gayle Ann Terry
Nicole S. Carter-Loebig Gretchen S. Valoszycki Diana Joy Gillespie Thomas J. Zarra
Kathleen M. Furrey Alison Faye Weinken Regina Green
Vesna Milica Hess Jacqueline Simone Williams Paula Katrina Jacszewski Graduate Students
Stacey Ann Irwin Denise Michelle Keegan Kellie Barranger
Jonathan Douglas Jaffee Undergraduate Chrystine Kinkle Denise Lenz
Kerry Jill Katzke RN-BSN Students Barbara Ann Layden Marissa Martucci
Joan Lind Louise M. Bacca Ashley Lyons Kellie Smith
Heather Ann Lovinsky Nicole Renee Ballard Ann M. MacMurray Michelle Vasta
Lucy Gertrude McFadden Geraldine A. Camara Janet Parsons Janeen Wills
Michelle Mary Pszczowski Michelle Antoinette Davis Kokila L. Rathod
Christine Raimondo Stephen M. Dodds Kimberly J. Rouse Community
Jessica Brooke Seth Caroline Marie Edwards Christa A. Schorr Member
Heather Michelle Smith Diane L. Ferrara Marlena Dawn Smith Elizabeth Elkind
ALPHA ETA SOCIETY

Awarded at the Thomas Jefferson University Chapter of the Alpha Eta Society
Induction Ceremony on May 24, 2001.

The Alpha Eta Society is a nationally recognized honor society for allied health professionals established in 1975 under the
auspices of the Association of Schools of Allied Health Professions. The purpose of the Alpha Eta Society is to recognize
significant academic achievement, leadership, and contributions to the allied health professions. At present, the Society is
comprised of approximately nine thousand members in 49 chapters in colleges and universities nationally. Thomas Jefferson
University's Chapter of the Alpha Eta Society was established in October 1982. It is the twenty-second chapter to be formed
in the country. The Class of 2001 is the seventeenth to be inducted into the Society at Thomas Jefferson University.

Undergraduate Students Occupational Therapy Physical Therapy

Tara Marie Martello Rebecca Lautsbaugh Caboot
Cytogenetic Technology Kathleen Elizabeth Miller Krista Lynn Fehr
April Joy O’Connor Heather Elizabeth Schwenk Tina Lubarsky

Mary Amerine Sprow John Noone
Diagnostic Imaging Jessica Dawn Urso Kami Marie Reinhard
Susana Elena Bolanos Kristen Bricker Rommel
Amber L. Bradley Graduate Students Donna Anita Svaluto
Dawn Marice Dunbar Michael C.Vile
Zhiping Gao Occupational Therapy Daniel Patrick Walsh
Alison Serene Hampton Marlene Samuels Cohen
Andrew Lynn Sanderson Erin Ann Hennigan Faculty
Michele Renee Shaffer Molly Ellen McGinty Indra Balachandran, PhD
Michele Tertel Veronica Maria Walsh Mingolelli Laboratory Sciences

Craig D. Tinker

THE ACADEMIC COSTUME

The wearing of academic dress dates back to the early days of the oldest universities in the world. In the American
Council on Education’s book entitled American Universities and Colleges, it is suggested that “gowns may have been
counted necessary for warmth in the unheated buildings frequented by medieval scholars. Hoods seem to have served to
cover the tonsured head...”

Throughout the years European universities have continued to show great diversity in their academic dress.
American universities on the other hand, when they decided to adopt academic dress in 1895, immediately established a
code of regulations which today is followed by almost all American institutions. The establishment of this code has
made it possible to distinguish the Associates, Bachelors, Masters and Doctors and at the same time recognize the uni-
versity which has given them the degree. Revisions to the code have occurred from time to time.

The Associate in Arts and Bachelor’s gowns have pointed sleeves and are worn closed. The Master’s gown has
oblong sleeves, open at the wrist. The rear part of its oblong shape is square cut and the front part has an arc cut away,
and is worn open or closed. The Doctor’s gown has bell-shaped sleeves. It is worn opened or closed. Cotton poplin or
similar material is used for the Associate’s, Bachelor’s and Master’s degrees, and rayon or silk ribbed material is used
for the Doctor’s degree. The majority of gowns are black but a number of institutions have adopted other colors to iden-
tify special programs or groups within the institution.

The hoods vary in length: 48 inches for the Doctor’s degree, 42 inches for the Master’s and 36 inches for the
Bachelor’s and Associate’s. All hoods are lined in silk in the academic color or colors of the institution conferring the
degree. If the institution has more than one color, the colors are shown in divisions using chevrons. The binding or edge
of the Doctor’s, Master’s and Bachelor’s hoods are usually made of velvet in the color designating the subject in which
the degree was granted. The Associate of Arts hood has no velvet border. The outside is black.

Black mortarboards are most commonly worn; six-sided tams of various colors may be used.

Some of the colors in the bindings of the hoods are:

WHILE s itie it Arts and Letters STEEH i 2 a6 Medicine

EBI s 2 e Business Apricot x sui s ws Nursing

HIAE »ooomemasmus Dentistry dark-blue .z vas e Philosophy
hight blue: . .o Education salmon pink.. ... .. Public Health
01173 (IR Law golden yellow .... Science

The colors of the linings of the hoods for some Philadelphia academic health institutions are:

black and blue . ... Thomas Jefferson University red, white and blue  MCP ¢ Hahnemann
red and blue. .. . .. University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine
white and cherry .. Temple University

THE JEFFERSON PROCESSIONAL

The Jefferson Processional was commissioned by the Alumni Association of Jefferson Medical College and played
for the first time on November 15, 1974, at the Sesquicentennial Celebration of Jefferson Medical College of Thomas
Jefferson University. This piece was presented to Thomas Jefferson University by the President of the Alumni
Association of Jefferson Medical College, Doctor John J. Gartland. It was composed by Burle Marx.

THE PRESIDENTIAL BADGE OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIVERSITY

The President’s Badge was created for the Inauguration of Lewis W. Bluemle, Jr., M.D., the third President of
Thomas Jefferson University, on September 7, 1977. It consists of four official corporate seals of Thomas Jefferson
University and the predecessor corporation, The Jefferson Medical College of Philadelphia. These seals were used to
mark diplomas, certificates, and other official documents and have been gold-plated to form the Presidential Badge.

The medallion on the President’s right is the corporate seal of Thomas Jefferson University today and was created
in 1969 when Jefferson Medical College became Thomas Jefferson University. It carries a contemporary likeness of
Thomas Jefferson.

The other three medallions are the various seals that were used in Jefferson Medical College for many years. The
oldest marked every diploma that was issued by the College from 1839 to 1967. This seal carries a traditional likeness
of a young Thomas Jefferson and the founding date of the College as 1826. Prior to 1839 the diploma of Jefferson
Medical College carried the seal of the Jefferson College in Canonsburg, Pennsylvania — the parent institution.

Another seal was developed in 1967 as a result of research done by the late Edward L. Bauer, Emeritus Professor of
Pediatrics, who determined that the founding year of Jefferson Medical College was 1824 rather than 1826. This seal is
identical to the present corporate seal except the words “Thomas Jefferson University” replace “Jefferson Medical
College.” It was used for only two years — from 1967 to 1969.

The Presidential Badge is on permanent display in the Scott Library and is used at all convocations of the
University.
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